Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: bus shelter contract
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

 

1. Do you have a contract with a commercial partner to provide and maintain your bus shelter infrastructure? If yes, who is your contracted provider?


Answer:

Yes, we are currently contracted with Clear Channel to provide and maintain bus shelters in Leicester.

2. What are the start and end dates of your bus shelter contract, including any optional extensions?

Start date was 01.10.2020, the end date is 30.09.2030. There is an option to extend by 5 years.

3. What is the financial value of your contract?

The indicated Total Value of contract is £30,800,000
See the Contracts Finder award notice from July 2020: 

PAN1153 - Supply, Installation and Maintenance of Bus Shelters and Information Panels - Contracts Finder 
Please note the council does not provide any funding for this contract as all costs are funded by Clear Channel through the advertising revenues. 


4. How many bus shelters does the contract cover?

Clear Channel are providing 479 bus shelters within the contract.

5. How many of the bus shelters covered in the contract have advertising shells? What is the breakdown of these advertising shells between traditional print and digital?

In total there are 60 double sided advertising panels, 20 of these are digital (so 40 digital panels) and 40 of these are paper (so 80 paper panels). 
In addition, there are 20 double sided digital Freestanding advertising units.

5. What restrictions are there within the contract in relation to advertising in your bus shelters – for example, are there any industries or topics that cannot be advertised?

This is what is written in the Spec/Contract - 
The Contractor shall use its best endeavours to ensure that the advertisements it displays on its bus shelters are properly maintained and conform in all aspects with the Code of Practice relevant to such advertisements as laid down from time to time by the Advertising Standards Authority. On receipt of written notice from the Council alleging contravention of the said Code, the Contractor shall within three working days (one for digital adverts) remove any advertisement which is deemed in either the Council’s reasonable opinion or in the formal opinion of the Advertising Standards Authority to fail to conform therewith.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
